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1 

2 

3 

P R 0 C B B D I N G S 

(Bea rinq c o nvened at 8:30a . m. ) 

COMMISSIONER ~IESLING: C~ll t he hea ring t o 

4 o rde r. Wo uld y o u p l e ase r ead t he n o ti c e? 

5 MS . BARONE: Purs u a n t t o no ti ce , th i s t i me 

3 

6 a nd pl ace have bee n se t fo r a prch~aring con f e r e nc e in 

7 Doc ket 961173 - TP . 

8 COMMISS I ONER KI ESLING: And I ' ll t a k e 

9 a p pea r a nces . 

10 MR. GILLMAN: Yes . 'I'h<l n k y o u , Co mm iss i o n e r . 

11 On b e h a lf o f GTE Fl o rida, I nc ., my n<.~ me i:.; To ny 

12 Gil lman , Post Offi c e Bo x 110 , Tampa , Fl orid~ . 

lJ MR. FINCHER: On bchal l o l Sp r i n t 

14 Communic atio ns Comp a ny Li mi ted Pa rtner~hip, Ue njil min 

15 Finc her , :noo Cumberland Ci r c l e , Atl..t nt<~, Gcor-qi.1, 

16 303 39 . 

17 MR. BOYD: And Eve rett Bo yd o f the Erv in, 

1 8 varn l a w firm in Tallahassee , al so o n b e h a lf o l 

19 Sp r i n t; a nd witn us al s o ma k i ng a n appe a r a nce i s 

20 Ms . Carolyn Roddy, who i s a l so i n the Atlan td o fl i ~e 

2 1 o f Spr i nt. 

22 

23 

2 4 

COMMISSI ONER KI ESLING: I s s h e a n atto r ne y ., 

MR. BOYD: She i s , indeed . 

COMMISSI ONER KIES LING: And <.:O U 1 d you $ Jlt' I ! 

2'> h e r· 1,1s t nilme ? 
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1 

2 

MR. BOYD: R-0- D-D-Y. 

MS. BARONE: I'm Monica M. Barone; 

4 

3 Charles J . Pellegrini and William P. Cox, 2540 Shumard 

4 Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, appearing on 

5 behalf of Commission Staff. 

6 COMMISSIONER ~IESLING: Are the re any 

7 preliminary matte r s that I nee d to deal with? 

8 MS. D~RONE: Not that 1 ' m awore o f, 

9 Commissioner . 

10 

11 

12 

COMMISSIONER ~IESLING: From anyone else? 

MR. BOYD: I don ' t believe so. 

MS. BARONE: We would let you know that 

13 several more issues have been withdrawn, so we ne ed to 

14 just go through each s ectio n on each i ssue , iss11e by 

15 issue. 

16 COMMISSIONER ~IESLING: And that ' s what 

17 we'll do. On the witnesses for Sprint; 

18 Mr. Hunsuc ker 

19 MR. BOYD: Yes, ma ' am. We have 

20 Mr. Hunsucker who has adopte d the direc t t estimony of 

21 Mr. Key, a nd Mr. Huns ucker also has rebuttal 

22 testimony; and we al so ha ve Mr. David St ahl y who, 

23 li kewise, has dire~t and r e buttal. 

24 COMMISSIONER ~!EBLING: And let me just at 

25 the outset, the n, also cla rify that for any wi t ne s ses 
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1 who have filed testimony that now goes to a withdrawn 

2 issue , i f yo u want that testimony deleted, t hen just 

3 prepare a list so that we know. 

4 XR. BOYD: Yes, ma' am . We' re going to try 

5 to do that and probably get that to you by Monday. 

6 COMMISSIONER KIESLING : Wh en is this 

7 hearing? 

8 MS. BARONE: This hearing is Thursday . We 

9 need it tomorrow. 

10 

11 

MR. BOYD: We'l l t ry. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Well, it ' s not a 

12 quest ion of try ing . Eithe r you're going to ha ve i t 

13 t omorrow or you're not, and I need to tell you that 

14 you need to have it tomor row. 

15 MR. BOYD: Well , then I believe we ' ll have 

16 it tomorrow. 

17 MS. BARONE: And in additi on, Commissioner 

18 Kiesling, we also need to know which issues the 

19 testimony wll J be di rected towa rds . 

20 COMMISSIONER KIESLING: On both Hunsuc ker 

22 MR. BOYD: Mr. Huns ucker ' s direct addresses 

23 all issues as does his r ebuttal, and Mr . S tahly ' s 

24 direct a nd rebuttal addresses Issues 2, 5 and 10 . 

25 COMMISSIONER KIESLING: And then f o r GTE. 
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1 KR. GILLMAN: Commi ssi one r Kie s l i ng, 1 have 

2 already -- one thing wi th the dra ft preheari ng o rder, 

3 we were wo rk ing off an o ld issu e I i:;l when we put in 

4 our pre hear ing s t atement, wh i c h i ssuc:; e<H.:h w i tnccs 

5 was going to testify about. I hav e p r epared a new 

6 

6 list that clarifies that and, a lso, it al so pro vides a 

7 witness o rde r of h o w we think it ' s goi ng t o go. 

8 I wi ll te ll your llo nor that there ' s anothe r 

9 hearing with Sprint going on in Texas , a nd we think 

10 we ' ve wo rked it ou t fine , l>u t th.1 t ' s the r c oJ :;on why 

11 I ' m changing the witness order a l i ttle bit. So 1 

12 hav e prepared and give n to the Sta ff a li ~ t o f o ur 

13 witnesses a nd the issues that th~y arc qoing t o 

14 testify about. 

15 It's o nly incooplete to the extent thoJt it 

16 doesn ' t it still has the four w ithdr~wn i ssues on 

1 7 there. So I will get that to the Staf f b e f o re the end 

18 o f the day t omorro w. 

19 I' m also proposing, in the i n te r ests of 

20 time - - some of the wi t n esses , in 1 i tJil t of the 

21 wi thdrawn i ssues, will not e ven need to testi f y. 

22 There are other witnesses af ter y o u w ithd1~w muc h o f 

2 3 what -- relating to the withd r a wn issues , there ' s n o t 

2 4 a whole l o t left in thei r testi mo ny. And 1 ' m going t o 

2~ h elve , yo u kn o w, with your permiss i on , llL'Vcr· iy Mc n.~ r·d 
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1 adopt some of the testimony of these wi tnesses . And 

2 what it ends u p with i s j u s t fi ve wi tnesses for GTE . 

J COMMISSIONER ~IESLING: Okay. Why don't we 

7 

4 start at the top, though, at l east as the y are on here 

5 so I know whi c h ones you ' r e goi ng to do that with. 

6 KR. GILLMAN : Larry Hartshorn will have sorro 

7 testimony l e tt, and Bcv Menard wil 1 adopt hi 5 

8 t estimony . 

9 COMMISSIONER KIESLING: And t hat ' s 

10 acceptable to every o ne el se? 

11 

12 

KR . DOYD: Yes, ma ' am . 

COMMI SSIONER ~IESLING: And o n whatever 

13 testimony i s left, have you all ta lked abou t j ust 

1 4 stipping it i n ? 

15 MR. GILLMAN : J ' ve r aised that with 

16 Mr. Boyd, but we haven ' t -- that ' s ano the r option . 

17 Mr. Morri s has a Little bit. 1 need t o 

18 consider wh e the r it al l can go out, but Ms . Me n a rd 

19 wil l adopt Mr. Morris ' testimony a s we ll. 

20 Mr. Wellemeyer, no ne of his i ~cues have g one aw~y and 

21 he wi ll b e h e re . 

22 

2J 

COMMISSIONER ~IES LING: Mr. Muncell . 

KR. GILLMJ\N: Mr. Mun::;c ll, somt' o f hi s 

24 testimony will be withdrawn and it will be ado pted by 

25 Ms. Menard. Mr. Cantrell, both direc t and rebuttal 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMI SS I ON 



1 will be withdrawn in the i r e~tirety. Mr. Dailey 

2 direct and rebuttal will be withdrawn in their 

3 entirety. 

4 Mr . Doane is the economist. None of his 

5 testimony will b e withdrawn. Ho wev e r, due to 

6 scheduling confli c ts -- I I ll know by the end of t !1 e 

7 day -- but Dav id Sibley wi 11 b e adopti ng hi s 

8 testimony. 

9 COMMISSIONER ~IESLING: S-I-B - -

10 HR. GILLMAN: L-E-Y. 

8 

11 COMMISSIONER KIESLI NG: I s he on here on the 

12 next page? No. He ' s a t o tally different --

]) 

1 4 

15 

MR. GILLMAN: lie ' s a t o tally dif f erent 

COMMISSIONER ltiESLING: Okay. 

HR. GILLMAN: Bert Steele and Denni s 

16 Trimble, Commissioner, I wo uld ask p e rmi ss i o n t o do 

17 what we did in the AT&T case and h a v e Mr . Trimble and 

18 Steele appear as a panel at o ne time. 

1 9 COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Any ob;c~Lion t o any 

20 of this so far? 

2 1 KR. BOYD: Yes, ma ' am. WP obj Pt" t t o tilt• 

22 panel testimony. We think it ' s more appropria t~ t hey 

23 testify individuall y. 

24 MR. GILLMAN: We can g o e ither way, but I 

25 think, a s you saw in the AT&T c a se, tha t it wil l speed 
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1 things up. And the questions can be azka d of 

2 Hr. Trimble-- Hr. Steele is the pc r:;on who a c tually 

3 knows some of the minute details o f the cos t ut11uics, 

4 a nd when you ask Mr . Trimble about a cos t study 

9 

5 question if he can ' t answer it then he can say. well, 

6 Mr . Steele will answer that later; but it scorns m~re 

7 efficien t if Mr. Steele is just right the re to a ns wer 

8 t he question. 

9 COMMISS IONER ~IESLING: What' s the nature of 

10 your objec tion? 

11 MR. BOYD: The objecti on i s thut we think 

12 i t' s proper if they have a witness, to present him or 

13 her a nd have them testify, complete their t estimony 

1 4 a nd then another witness t a ke the stand. We uon ' t 

15 think it ' s fair t o us to have a d o uble t e.1m. We 

16 didn ' t participate in whate ve r other he aring. 

17 COMMIS S IONER ~IESLING: We do this all the 

18 t ime. 

19 Mn . BOYD: We 've reduced the iss ues , so I 

20 don ' t think time is s uc h a problem; dnJ we juut think 

21 it ought to be done the usual -ay. 

7.2 COMM ISS I ONER ltiESLI NG: /\nd, ::t .t I I, do YlJI I 

23 have any objection to the panel? 

2 4 

25 

MS . BARONE : No, we d o11 ' t have an o b jecti o n. 

COMMI SSIONER lti ES LING: Mr . Bo yd, we do thi s 
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1 pretty regularly, and it does bave having to say, 

2 well, I can ' t answer that , ask so-and-so later, and 

3 then o nce whoever - - for example , i f Steele testifies 

4 first and you then a s k a question of Trimble when he 

10 

5 comes on, if he has to refer it bac k to Steele, s teele 

6 is qone. 

7 

8 

HR. BOYD: I understand that, Commiss io~er. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: I ' m going to ru l e 

9 that they are going to be able to do it in a p~ne;, z o 

10 I ' ll overrule your objection on that. 

11 

12 

KR. BOYD: Fine . 

KR. GILLMAN: Mr . Drew will still testi1y, 

13 although some of his testimony will be wi thdrawn. 

1 4 

15 

COMMISS I ONER KIESLING: Okay. 

MR. GILLMAN: Ms. Me nard will testify on her 

16 own behalf, and Mr. Johnson , I ' m considering whether 

17 he'll be withdrawn completely. If not, Ms . Menard 

18 will adopt his testimony . He has about one question 

19 left. 

20 And Mr. McLeod, he will be tcstltying in 

21 Texas and we can ' t wo rk out the conflicts, so 

22 Ms. Menard will adopt his t es timo ny as well . And Alan 

23 Peters is another witness who may be withd r a wing 

24 completely, but if not, Ms . Menard will adopt hi $ 

2~ testimo ny. And there ' s one othe r --
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1 COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Let me ask you one 

2 thing. Whe n are you going to kn ow? I mean, this is 

3 the pre hearing. 

4 KR. GILLMAN: I will kno w -- r have already 

5 a list of testimony that ' s been withdrawn, o r that 

6 we're proposing to be withdrawn. ~hat this list 

7 doesn't have is the last fou r withdrawn i ssues , 

11 

8 because we just did that yesterday afte rnoon : a nd so J 

9 need to look at the next four iss ues , ~nd that will 

10 definitely affect Johnson; but I will have a comple~e 

11 l i st by the end of the d ay tomorrow. 

12 

13 tomo rrow? 

14 

15 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Ho w about by noon 

KR. GILLMAN: That' s fine. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Staff has to put it 

16 together i nto some format , and I ass ume everyone is 

17 filing their stuff on disk? 

18 MS. BARONE: We had a problem with that. 

19 GTE filed, but Sprint did not file, and yes terday 

20 BellSouth did not file thei r d i s k. 

21 COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Mr. Boyd, are yo u 

22 aware that ou r rules r equire that you file your 

23 prehearing statement, et cetera , on disk? 

24 MR. BOYD: Yes , ma'am , I am; and we've 

25 t he next day we filed it on - - the pl· chc.:~ rinq 
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12 

1 statement on a disk. I'm not sure what addit1onal 

2 filings Monica is referring to. 

3 xs . BARONE : They just didn't file it wnen 

4 t hey were supposed to. 

5 COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Oh, okay. I >;hcught 

6 you meant they never filed it. 

7 xs. BARONE: No , m~ ' am. They didn ' t fi le it 

8 with the prehearing statement . 

9 

10 request . 

11 

12 

MR. GILLMAN: Commissioner, I have one othe r 

COMMISSIONER ~IESLING : All right. 

MR . GILLMAN: Ms . Menard is going to be 

13 adopting the testimony of Mr. Mc Leod , who is our 

14 policy witne ss . Although our schedule o f witnes s e s 

15 may be driven by the availability of witnesses t o 

16 testify, what we propose is that Ms. Menard go on the 

17 stand first and ad opt only Mr . McLeod ' s t estimony and 

18 present the polic y t es timo ny, and then she go again at 

19 the end on her own behalf and on behalf of the othe r 

20 wi tnesses she is adopting . 

21 M.R. BOYD : Commiss ioner, we ob j ect to that 

22 proposal. It gives Ms . Mena r d an opening and a 

23 closing. And I notic e jus t o n hi s li s t, g e neral 

24 pricing polic y i s in both times , so I think that' s 

25 abu ndantl y unfair. 
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1 COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Well, I do, too. 

2 I 'm no t going t o permit tha t, but what I wou ld 

3 suggest -- h ave y o u all at l eas t had some 

4 conversations abou t wha t t estimo ny y o u can stipulate 

5 in? 

6 KR. BOYD: We'v e had s o me preliminary 

7 discussions. We were work i nq y estertl.l y dropping 

8 issues and wo rking t o wan.l l1111 t , so we uidn ' t - -

9 haven 't gotten v e ry fa r, but we ' l 1 continue to wo rk 

10 t oda y t o try t o do that . 

1 ) 

11 COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Okay ; because it ma y 

12 solve your problem wi t h Ms . Me naru if yo u c an j ust 

13 st ipulate in the t estimony s h e was goi ng t o adopt. 

14 

15 

MR. GILLMAN: Ab so lutely. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: So I wo uld urge bo t h 

16 o f yo u t o do that. Othe rwise, s h e will b e take n o n ce 

1 7 and once only. 

18 

19 

20 anything? 

21 

MR. GILLMAN: Okay . Thilt ' s all I have. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Docs S taff ha ve 

MS. B.ARONE: I 'd li ke to a s k a quest i o n. 

22 Does Sprint h ave a problem wi th the o rder of witnesses 

23 th<.~t G'I'E ha s prop•...1::>cd on t h is li :; t o f C'I'E Fl or idil 

2 4 witnesses? 

25 COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Do I h.:lvc it? 
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14 

MS. BARONE : I d on ' t think so . 

COMMISSIONER ~IESLING: It's ok.<ly. 

1 

2 

3 KR. BOYD: No , we don ' t have an objection t o 

4 the order. 

5 XB. BARONE : And it would be good to h~ve 

6 this on the record so that we can r eflect it in the 

7 prehearing order. GTE ha s proposed th~t Beverly 

8 Mena rd go first; Mike Drew, second ; Uavid Sibley , 

9 third; Dennis Trimble and Bert Steele , f ourth, Doug ! ... ::; 

10 Wellemeyer, fifth; and Be verly Me nard, s ix th . But as 

11 you've just ruled --

12 

] ) 

14 

MR. GILLMAN: wst. 

COMMISSIONER ~IESLING: AJI right. 

KR. GILLMAN: And tl1cn , al:;o, I tltink bo~::;cd 

1 5 upon what I know now o n witness sched u ling, Mr. Drew 

16 will go las t -- or before Ms . Menard . So it wo uld ue 

17 Sibley first, Trimble and Stee le, We llemc y e r, Drew, 

18 and Menard. 

19 MS. BARONE : And then 1 wou ld a s k that GTE 

20 Florida solidify with me wlli ~.;h i ssues that they will 

21 be addressing. 

22 COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Yes . They said they 

23 would do that by noon t omorro w. 

2 4 KR . GILLMAN: All I ne e d t o do is 

2~ withdrdw -- take <..d I the h.;~;uc::; , til e f o ur n e w i .:;::; u cs 
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1 that have been wi t hd r a wn. 

2 COMMISS I ONER ~!EBLING: Al l r i ght. The n i s 

3 there anything t h a t need s t o be c hanged or correc t ed , 

4 e t cetera, on the basi c posit i o ns tnke n by t he 

s pa rties? 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 I s sue 1. 

1 1 

KR. GILLMAN: Not f o r GTE. 

COMMISSIONER ~IESLING: Sp r int? 

KR. BOYD: No , ma ' a m. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: The n let ' ~ g o t o 

It' s be e n withdrawn. Issue 2 , s t ill in? 

KR. GILLMAN: lt ' s be i ng r e v i sed . Shal l 1 

12 read i t ? It sho u ld be "What s ho uld t he r ates be t or 

1 3 each of t he foll owi ng i tems," colon . And the n the 

14 items that wo uld be i nc luded will come from I ssue 1 : 

15 "Netwo rk inte rface dev i c e , loc a l loo p , l oca l 

1 5 

16 s witc h i n g , in tero f fi c e t ra n ~m i s si on f a c iliti es , t~ndem 

17 switc hing and signa ling and c all r e lated d a t a b ase s . " 

18 And t hen GTE' s pos i t i on 

1 9 COMMISSIONER ~IESLING : Le t me d o Spr i nt 

2 0 f i r st because t he y ' re on he r e f irs t . Arc yo u going t o 

2 1 fi l e any r evis i on t o yo u r pos iti o:~ b.:t s c d o n th~t 

2 2 c ha n g e ? 

23 

2 4 

25 

KR. BOYD: I don ' t be lieve so , Comm i so i o n~r . 

COMMISSI ONER ~IESLING: Oka y . 

KR. GILLMAN: Fo r GTE, the ti r st s e nte nc e , 
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1 6 

1 I the word, "as, " and the n, "stated in response t o Issue 

2 No. 1, " " it " should be d ele t ed . So it wi ll say "GTEfL 

3 will , for the most part -- and then the rest is the 

4 same . 

5 

6 

COMMISS I ONER KIESLING: Okay . 

MR. BOYD: Commissione r, we will need 

7 the n -- I note that we a lso have a refercn~e to I ssue 

8 1. We' l l need to clea n that up , t oo . 

9 COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Are yo u rc~Jy to d o 

1 0 it no w? 

11 MR . BOYD: We could just h .:1vc 1 -. re.:ld , the 

12 second line "elements listed above" and strike " in 

13 I ssue 1 ," and that s hould take ca re of it . 

14 

15 still in? 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 3 . 4 ? 

22 

23 

24 

25 

COMMISSIONER KIE SLING: Okay. And I ssue 3 , 

MR . GILLMAN: (Nodding heild. ) 

MR. BOYD: (Nodd ing head.) 

COMMISSI ONER KIESLING : Any chilnqes? 

MR . BOYD : No c ha nges . 

COMMISSIONER KIE SLING: Okay ; no cha nge o n 

KR. GI LLM~N: No ch~ ngcs . 

MR . BOYD: No changes . 

COMMISSIONER KIES LING: 5? 

MR. GILLMAN: tlo ~hanqes. 
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l 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

COMMISSIONER JCIESLING: 6 ? 

XR. GILLMAN: No changes. 

KR. BOYD: No changes . 

COMMISSIONER JCIESLING: 7? 

KR. GILLMAN: No ch ~ nges. 

KR. BOYD : No chang e s . 

COMMISSIONER JCIES LING: 8 ? 

KR. GILLMAN: No cha nges . 

KR. BOYD: No c hu nges . 

COMMISSIONER JCIESLING: Th~ nY. y o u. 9 ? 

KR. GILLMAN: No ch~nges. 

COMMISSIONER JCIESLING: 1 0? 

KR. GILLMAN: There ' s a change to the wn y 

14 the issue is g o ing to be read. 

15 COMMISSIONER JCIESL I NG: When am I going t o 

16 get to the withdrawn ones? I'll keep my fing ers 

17 crossed here . 

18 

19 

MR. GILLMAN: They ' re comi ng . 

COMMI SSIONER KIES LING: Okay. 

20 the c hange in the words? 

1 0 ; wh.J t ' s 

2 1 KR . GILLMAN: lt s h o ul d say " Wh ut ra tes a r e 

1 7 

22 appropriate for the trans p o rt and terminatio n of loc al 

23 traffi c between Spr i nt and GTE FL. " 

24 COMMISSIONER JCIESLING: Ok.1y. Dues ::;ornc' umJ y 

2 5 have that down in writing? 
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1 

2 

J 

HS. BARONE: 

HR. GILLMAN: 

(Nodding head.) 

(Nodding he ad.) 

COMMISSIONER ~!EBLING : I wo n ' t make you 

4 r epeat i t, then . And is the re any cha nge ueeded in 

5 Spr i nt ' s positi o n t o th~ t ne w Iss ue ? 

6 

7 

8 change ? 

9 

10 

11 

12 

HR. BOYD: No , ma ' am. 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: And f o r GTE , any 

MR. GILLMAN: No. 

COMMI SSI ONER KI ES LING: 1 1? 

HR. BOYD: 11 ha s be en removed. 

COMMI SSIONER KIESLI NG: Like withdrawn? 

18 

lJ Yeay. 12, 13, 14, 15 , 16, 17 , 18 h~ve been withdrawn. 

14 

15 

1o 

17 

18 

19? 

MR. GILLMAN: Wi t hdrawn. 

COMMISS I ONER KI ESLING: Great. 

MR. BOYD: 19 has bee n withdrawn . 

COMMISSIONER KIES LING: 20 hus been 

19 withdrawn . 21? 

2 0 

2 l 

22 

2J 

24 

25 

MR . BOYD: 21 hils been withdrawn. 

COMMI SS I ONER ~ !EBLING : 22? 

HR. BOYD: And 2 2 has been withdrawn. 

COMMISS I ONER KIES LI NG: 2J? 

MR. BOYD: 2 3 i s still on bourd . 

COMMI SS I ONER KI ES LI NG: Any c hange? 
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1 M.R. BOYD: We have no change s to Sprint ' s 

2 position. 

3 COMMISSIONER ~IESLING: Okay? I wo uld jus t 

4 note, Ms . Barone, whe n y o u d o this that Iss ue 23 is 

5 indented, is bloc k inde n t ed, a nd prob~bly does n 't n e ed 

6 to be. 

7 MB. BARONE: We ' ll f i x tha t. 

8 COMMISSIONER KIESLING: I kn e w y o u wo uld. 

9 All r i ght. How abo u t e x h ibits? Mr . lluns u c kc r ' s , a n y 

10 c h ange? 

11 MR. BOYD: No cha ng e s t o hi s exhib i t s no r t o 

12 thes e of Mr . Stahly. 

13 COMMISSIONER KIESLING: And then h ow abou t 

14 starting with Mr. Harts horn, r ecognizing thi s is no t 

1 5 going to be the final order. 

16 HR. GILLMAN: Mr . Hartsho rn wi ll b e 

17 withdrawing Ui-3 a nd Ul- 4. 

18 COMMISSIONER ~IESLING: And t he r es t a re 

19 going to b e adopte d by Ms . Menard? 

2 0 

2 1 

22 

KR . GILLMAN: Yes . 

COMMISSIONER ~IESLING: Mr . Mo rr i s . 

KR. GILLMAN: We ' l l b e withd r a wing a ll of 

2 3 hi s e xhibits. 

24 

2 5 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING : Mr . Wcl l cmc yc r ? 

HR. GILLMAN: Sa me . Or n o wi thd r a wa l s . 
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2 

1 

COMMISSI ONER JtiESLING: No withdr.J wals? 

XR. GI LLMAN: No withdrawa l s . 

COKNIBBIONER J(I ESLI NG: J ' m con fu ~•cd. 

4 said " same" . 

You 

5 KR . GILLMAN; 1 aa ld s~mc , ~ut it s ho uld be 

6 the same exhibits . No c hanges . 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

COMMISS IONER UESLING : 0 1-: .1y . Mr . Doane? 

KR. GILLMAN: No cha nges. 

COMMISSIOHER J(IESLING: Mr . S tee l ~? 

MR. GILLMAN: No c hJnges . 

MR. BOYD: Ex c use me , Commi ss i o ne r ; may T? 

COMMISSIONER J(IESLING: Yes . 

M.R. BOYD: I mentio ned t his to Mr. Gill ma n 

14 b efore we sta r t e d. Fo r i n s tdnce , on Mr. Doane , ~he 

1 5 exhibit listed i s Mr. Doane ' s CV. 

16 

17 

COMMISSIONER J(IESLING: Yes . 

KR. BOYD: I assume tha t h e will 

18 substitute --

1 9 MR. GILLMAN : It wi ll be r ep l aced with 

20 Mr . Sibley ' s cv. 

21 COMMISS I ONER KI ESLING: /\1 1 ri ght . 

22 Mr. Steele, any c hanges? 

23 

2 4 

25 c hanges? 

MR . GILLMAN: No c hanges. 

COMMI SSIONER J(I ESLING: Mr . Trimb l e , any 
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1 

2 

3 

4 

!) 

6 withdra wn. 

7 

MR. GILLMAN: No changes . 

COMMISS I ONER ~IESL ING: Mr. Dre w. 

MR. GILLMAN : No c h a nges. 

COMMI SSIONER ~IESLING: Ms . Me n ard? 

MR. GI LLMAN: B'i M, No . 1 o ne will be 

COMMIS S I ONER ~IESL ING : All r ight. An d 

2 1 

8 t here are no s tipu lations tha t anyone ha s been able Lo 

9 r each tha t we need to know abo ut? 

10 

11 

MR. GI LLMAN: {Shaking he<.~d . ) 

COMMISS I ONER KI ESLING: And arc there any 

1 2 pend i ng mo tio ns? 

13 MR. BOYD: I don ' t be l iev e there are an'l 

1 4 p e nding mot ions . I d o hil v e one other matter th~t I ' d 

1 5 jus t like t o ra i se . 

16 G i v e n the l i mi t a t ions a nd the st r i k ing we ' ve 

17 d o ne, we wo u l d l ike to ask t hat Mr. lluns uc ker be 

18 permi tte d to extend hi s summa r y o f the t esti mony to up 

19 t o 1 0 minutes a nd , i f i t gets dev eloped, t o use a 

20 d emonstr at ive exhib it i n hi s summa r y , whi c h we would 

2 1 pro vide to Mr. Gi l l ma n early ne xt week . 

22 MR. GILLMAN : Wel l , 1 wou l dn ' t necessari l y 

2 J h a v e an objec t i o n i l il l::;o h <~ ve a dl: mo n:;tr· .,tiv~> 

24 ex h ibit that maybe we can s tipulate into the r ocord : 

25 b u t if Ms . Menard wh o i s ad o pting Gcvcral pieces of 
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1 t es t imony, a l t h o ug h t he n umber of pages -- if s h e 

2 could al so g e t 10 mi n u t es , the n 1 wo uld have no 

J obj e c t ion . 

4 M.R. BOYD: Th a t wo u l d be fine . 

5 COMMI SS I ONER KI ESLING: Ok..ty . Yo u ' 11 go 

6 ahe ad a nd i nc l ude that as one o f the agreements i n 

7 h e r e and, al so , I ' m a ssu ming t h a t we ' re qoi ng t o be 

8 t a king di r ec t and r ebu t t al a t the s a me ti me ? 

9 

10 

1 1 

MR. GILLMAN: Tha t ' s f i ne wi th me . 

MR . BOYD: Ye s , ma ' am . 

COMMISS I ONER KI ESLING: Okdy. I s the r e 

12 anyt hing else tha t we need t o t a l k about ? 

lJ 

14 

MS. BARONE: No , ma ' a m. 

COMMIS SI ONER KI ES LI NG: I s t h e r e a ny 

1 5 q ue s t i o n about whe the r t wo duys i s g o i nq t o be eno u g h 

16 f o r th is h e a r i ng? 

17 

18 

19 

MR . GI LLMAN : I think i t wil l b e e nou g h. 

MR. BOYD: I beli eve s o . 

COMMI SSIONER KI ESLING: We ll , l et me t e l l 

2 2 

20 yo u , t h e r eason I ' m asking i s b e c a use as a r esult o f 

2 1 yeste r day mo rning ' s p r c h c ari ng , we went fro m a t wo-d.ty 

22 h e a r ing o n Tuesday a nd We dne s d a y t o a 30 -mi nu te 

23 hea r ing on Tuesday mo rning . So i f the r e ' s anyth i nq 

2 4 q uest i o n a bo ut us be i ng abl e t o fini s h this in 

2 5 reaso na ble ho urs o n Thurs day and Fr i day , the re ' s the 
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1 possibility we could start it on Wednesday i n order t o 

2 be sure we finish; a nd that ' s why i f there ' s doubt, l 

J mean, I can tell you no ne of us arc go ing to be 

4 wanting to work until 7:00 or 8 : 00 at night when we 

5 had -- I t hink it ' s j u s t two of us anyway , isn ' t it? 

6 

7 

KS. BARONE: Yes, ma ' am . 

KR. BOYD: That will ma ke it go faster. I 

8 don't think that we'll ha ve a prob lem, since we have 

9 pared d o wn t he witnesses and we ' 11 ha v e two o f them in 

J O a pane l, and I d on't think we ' ll hdv e a pro blem with 

11 the two d a ys . 

12 COMMISSIONER ltiES LING: And I wo uld also 

13 just e ncourage you all to kee p talking about any 

14 witnesses that you can j us t stipulate i n without any 

15 c ross. 

16 

17 

MR . BOYD : We will, indeed . 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING : I ' d apprec iate that. 

18 Anything from yo u? 

19 

20 

MS. BARONE: No, ma ' am . 

COMMISSIONER KIESLING: Okay. Then I'll 

21 c l ose this proceeding ~ nd sec yo u next wee k. 

22 (Thereupo n, the hea ring concl ud e d at 9 : 05 

2 3 a.m.) 

24 - - - - -

25 
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1 STATE OF FLORIDA) 
CERTIFICATE Of REPOH1'ER 

2 COUNTY OF LEON 

3 I, H. RUTHE I!OTAMI, CS R, RPR Of fi cia l 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 
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22 

23 

2 4 

25 

Commi ss i o n Report~r . 

DO HERE BY CE RTIFY that the Prehearing 
Conferenc e in Doc ke t No . 961173 wa s hea r d by the 
Prehearing Officer at the time and pl ace here in 
stated; it is further 

CERTIFI ED that 1 s t enographical ly reported 
the said proceed ings ; that the same has been 
transcribed under my di rect supervi si o n; and that th is 
transcript, consis ting of 24 pages , const itutes a tru~ 
transcription o f my notes o f sa id proceeu i ng s 

DATED this 26th day o f No vembe r, 1996 . 

•,-.)/, ·.· _. -:' // . 
~/ ':..f (I ( <-> · /' _.( ; : ' . 

H. ROTHE POT AMI I CSR, RPR 
Offic ial Commiss i o n Re po rte r 
(904) 4 13-673 4 
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